Curtis-Straus’

Worldwide Regulatory Approvals Experts

February 4, 2005

To: Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046-1609

Curtis-Straus LLC TCB
527 Great Rd
Littleton, MA 02702

Re:  Class Il Permissive Change

Gentlemen:

The purpose of the attached materials is for a Class Il Permissive Change to the Terabeam
Marquee Bridge (FCC ID NM5-MB-HP). ). Itis a spread spectrum transmitter that operates in
the range 5725-5850MHz. The change is the addition of a new omnidirectional antenna to the
list of available models.

Sincerely,

o L

Evan Gould
EMC Engineer

Curtis-Straus LLC

527 Great Road

Littleton, Massachusetts 01460

Tel: 978.486.8880 Fax: 978.486.8828
Web: www.curtis-straus.com



